
RPO Transportation Coordinating Committee Agenda – Zoom Meeting 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 
2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. Join meeting 

Meeting ID: 961 4253 6429 
Passcode: 806051 

Join by Phone using same Meeting ID and Passcode: 646-876-9923 
https://zoom.us/j/96142536429?pwd=eUkzTUNRMjFmWmZyY1pmUEk2NytnZz09

1. Welcome & Introductions – James Diggs – TCC Chair
2. Additions or corrections to Agenda
3. Approval of Minutes November 3, 2020
4. Member Updates

Discussion 
5. UCPRPO Current TCC and TAC Member Lists
6. New NCDOT Chief Engineer
7. Call for CMAQ Projects – Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) (Only for

Edgecombe, Nash and Johnston Counties)
8. NCDOT LET List as of December 17, 2020
9. Draft FY2021-2022 PWP – Draft Planning Work Program (PWP)
10. CCX Update

Reports 
11. US 70 Commission
12. Hwy 17/64 Association
13. Legislative Update – NC Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee
14. NCDOT Integrated Mobility Division (IMD)
15. NCDOT Division 4
16. NCDOT Planning Branch

Other Business 
17. TCC Member Comments

Public Comment 
18. Public Comment

Dates of future meetings: 
March 2, 2021  May 4, 2021 July 6, 2021 September 7, 2021 

Attachments: 
1. TCC November 3, 2020 Minutes
2. UCPRPO TAC/TCC Member List
3. New NCDOT Chief Engineer
4. Call for CMAQ Projects
5. NCDOT LET List
6. Draft FY2021-2022 PWP
7. CCX Update with aerial images

120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-462-2646 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax)

https://zoom.us/j/96142536429?pwd=eUkzTUNRMjFmWmZyY1pmUEk2NytnZz09


 

120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-495-1545 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax) 

November 3, 2020 
RPO Transportation Coordinating Committee Minutes – Virtual Meeting 

Attendance 
TCC       NCDOT 
Catherine Grimm, Tarboro    Jimmy Eatmon, NCDOT-Division 4 
Stephen Wensman, Smithfield    Carlos Moya, NCDOT TPD 
Wendy Oldham, Wilson’s Mills    Kathryn Zeringue, Integrated Mobility Division 
Katina Braswell, Edgecombe    
Adam Tyson Nash     UCPRPO   
Natalie Bess, Pinetops     James Salmons 
Jae Kim, Spring Hope         
Bill Bass, City of Wilson    Other 
Michelle Brown, City of Wilson    David Morton, Peanut Belt RPO 
       Neal Davis, JCATS 
Introduction  

1. Welcome & Introductions – Adam Tyson – TCC Vice Chair 
Mr. Adam Tyson welcomed everyone and asked everyone to introduce themselves and then called the 
meeting to order.  

2. Approval of Agenda  
Mr. Tyson asked if everyone had an opportunity to review the agenda and asked if anyone had any 
additions to be made to the agenda. Mr. Salmons requested that item 14 Integrated Mobility Division 
(IMD) be moved to the top. There were no objections. 

3. Minutes – September 1, 2020 
After reviewing the Minutes for the March 3, 2020 TCC and UPON A MOTION by Bill Bass (City 
of Wilson), second by Catherine Grimm (Tarboro) the minutes for the September 1, 2020 meeting 
were unanimously approved. 

4. Member Updates 
Each member provided a brief highlight of activities within each member’s jurisdiction. 

 
Action Items 

5. Items 5 and 6: Letter of Support – FY2022 5310 Funding Application for Johnston County Industries 
and JCATS 
Both organizations help provide transportation services to citizens with disabilities with the aid of 
5310 Funding. After a brief discussion and UPON A MOTION by Wendy Oldham (Wilson’s Mills), 
second by Catherine Grimm (Tarboro) both letters of support for both JCATS and Johnston County 
Industries’ applications for 5310 funding was approved.  

 
Reports (Item 14 moved dur to presenter schedule) 
      14.  NCDOT Integrated Mobility Division (IMD) – Katheryn Zeringue, (IMD) 

Ms. Zeringue provided a brief introduction of herself and the new Integrated Mobility Division 
(IMD).  She reported that all FY21 FTA Grants are now moving forward and agreements for 5303, 
5310, 5311, and 5339 were being sent out. The FY22 FTA grant applications are due December 1, 
2020. The FY20 Bicycle and Pedestrian Grants are moving forward and municipalities will be 
notified soon. The FY21 Bicycle and Planning Grants are expected to be on the Board of 
Transportation’s agenda in December. The Great Trails Plan is moving forward with the Draft 
Network will be available for public comment in mid-November. Lastly, the NCDOT IMD is 
conducting a webinar series and is open to anyone interested. 

 
 
 



 

120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-495-1545 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax) 

 
Discussion 

7. STI P6.0 Funding and Status  
Members were informed that the STI Workgroup met September 21, 2020. A brief overview of the 
STI process was provided. At the STI Workgroup meeting it was reported that due to low cost 
estimates and cost over runs ($5 billion total), there is very minimal funding available for P6 with 
almost all Regions and Divisions having negative funds available to program new projects. In 
addition to no funds available for new projects, current committed projects are in danger of being 
pushed back if new funding is made available. At this time, the Workgroup decided to continue to 
move forward with P6. The current time frame to submit Regional local input points is Sept-Nov 
2021 and to submit Division local points is scheduled for Feb-April 2022. If additional funding is not 
made available, currently committed projects are at risk of being delayed or dropped from the 
schedule. 

8. NCDOT Moving Forward Project List – October 14, 2020 
Members were provided with the most recent list of projects that have been approved to move 
forward with professional engineering. 

9. Animal Crash Information 
The agenda packet included the most recent NCDOT Traffic Study group’s 2017-2019 Animal 
Related Crash Report (June 2020). The report stated there were 2,857 injuries and more than $156.9 
million in damages over the three-year report period. The most frequent month of year for animal 
related crashes are in the months of October-December with the most frequent times of day being 
during early morning and early evening hours. 

10. COVID Traffic Trends Update 
A brief update on the effects of COVID-19 on traffic trends throughout North Carolina was provided. 
The decline in VMT is still having a negative effect on transportation funding. 

 
Reports 

11. US 70 Commission  
The US 70 Commission met virtually on October 15, 2020. A brief report was provided on the 
updates provided at the meeting. The NC First Commission is scheduled to provide their final report 
to the Secretary by the end of the year (2020). 

12. Hwy 17/64 Association 
The Hwy 17/64 met virtually September 20, 2020 and was provided an update on NCDOT finances 
and the NC First Commission’s progress. The Eastern Transportation Coalition (formerly I-95 
Commission) provided a presentation on Mileage Based User Fees (MBUF). The next meeting is 
scheduled for January 27, 2021 with location TPD. 

13. Legislative Update 
The House Select Committee on Strategic Transportation Planning and Long-Term Funding 
Solutions met September 21, 2020. The meeting consisted of 2 presentations from the NC First 
Commission and the NC Chamber of Commerce. Both organizations are working on studies to help 
provide recommendations to provide the Committee information on potential funding sources for 
Transportation infrastructure before the end of 2020 in time for the 2021 Legislative Session. 

14. NCDOT Division 4  
The STI P6 Workgroup is waiting to see if funding picks up the first of next year. Eric Boyette, the 
new Secretary of Transportation, is a formal employee of Division 4 and is from Johnston County. 

15. NCDOT Planning Division (TPD)   
TPD reported that due to COVID-19, everyone is working remotely but still working and moving 
forward. If anyone has any questions they are encouraged to reach out and contact him. 
 
 



 

120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-495-1545 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax) 

 
 
Other Business 

16. TCC Member Comments 
There were no TCC member comments. 

 
Public Comment 

17. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 

 
Upcoming meeting: 
The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 2:00pm. 
 
UPON A MOTION from Stephen Wensman (Smithfield) to adjourn and a second motion was made by 
Katina Braswell (Edgecombe) and the meeting was adjourned.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
                            __________________________________     ________________________________ 
          James Diggs, TCC Chair           James M. Salmons, UCPRPO  



RED = COMMITTEE CHAIR
BLUE = COMMITTEE VICE CHAIR
Updated December, 2020

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION (UCPRPO) MEMBER LIST

Contact Information:
James Salmons
Transportation Planner
120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 
Nashville, NC  27856
252-459-1545
252-904-0271 cell
www.ucprpo.org
jsalmons@ucprpo.org

http://www.ucprpo.org
mailto: jsalmons@ucprpo.org


Ronnie Keeter
NCDOT Chief Engineer

As chief engineer, Ronnie Keeter oversees and directs the engineering and program 
activities of the N.C. Department of Transportation’s 14 highway divisions, 
Transportation Mobility and Safety Division, the Central Units, and the Technical 
Services Division.

He has been with NCDOT for more than 27 years and has served in several field 
engineering positions across the state, including Division Engineer in Division 4. He 
became Eastern Deputy Chief Engineer in 2019, responsible for directing construction, 
maintenance and operations programs across the state’s seven eastern highway 
divisions. He was appointed Chief Engineer in November 2020. 

Keeter is a 1992 graduate of UNC-Charlotte, where he earned a Bachelor of Science 
degree in Civil Engineering.

He lives with his wife, Tara, and their two children near Littleton in Halifax County.

Last updated Dec. 2, 2020

https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/structure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/j-eric-boyette.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/darryl-bass.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/greer-beaty.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/james-eden.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/david-howard.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/torre-jessup.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/daniel-johnson.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/ronnie-keeter.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/stephanie-king.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/mary-morton.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/johanna-reese.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/evan-rodewold.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/our-people/leadership/Pages/shelby-scales.aspx


From: NCDOT Service Account - CMAQ Improvement Program CMAQ@ncdot.gov
Subject: CMAQ FY 2022 Call for Projects

Date: November 16, 2020 at 12:29 PM
To: wmallette@ci.burlington.nc.us, pconrad@mblsolution.com, chris.lukasina@campo-nc.us, Gretchen.Vetter@campo-nc.us,

rwcook@charlottenc.gov, felix.nwoko@durhamnc.gov, Aaron.Cain@durhamnc.gov, randig@cityofgastonia.com,
brian.horton@wpcog.org, tyler.meyer@ci.greensboro.nc.us, greg.venable@highpointnc.gov, bob.league@rockymountnc.gov,
kellym@cityofws.org, mkelly mkelly@kerrtarcog.org, vicki.eastland@landofsky.org, lcochran@ptrc.org, lsnuggs@rockyriverrpo.org
, rose rose@regiona.org, Matthew Day mday@tjcog.org, jsalmons@ucprpo.org, hmbrutz@ncsu.edu, Barrows, Robin
robin.barrows@ncdenr.gov, bill@landofsky.org, Cockburn, Johanna I jicockburn@ncdot.gov, Ayers, Stephanie
Stephanie.Ayers@ncports.com, Orthner, Jason T jorthner@ncdot.gov, Portanova, Jennifer L jportanova@ncdot.gov,
Mccullen, Faye T fmccullen@ncdot.gov, Chambers, Blair tbchambers@ncdot.gov, Eatmon, Jimmy jeatmon@ncdot.gov,
Clarke, Matthew wmclarke@ncdot.gov, Parrott, Tracy N tnparrott@ncdot.gov, Huffines, Donald R dhuffines@ncdot.gov,
Kluttz, Alison W. awkluttz@ncdot.gov, Turner, William J wjturner@ncdot.gov, Abernathy, Brett jbabernathy@ncdot.gov,
Basham, Stuart L slbasham@ncdot.gov, Poe, Michael L mlpoe@ncdot.gov, Austin, Wanda H whaustin@ncdot.gov,
Wing, Leigh M lmwing@ncdot.gov, Stanley, Mike mtstanley@ncdot.gov, Wasserman, David S dswasserman@ncdot.gov,
Philip Slayter PSlayter@townoflouisburg.org

Cc: Alavi, J S jalavi@ncdot.gov, Marshall, Travis K tmarshall@ncdot.gov

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your continued interest in the CMAQ program. The Transportation Planning
Division will conduct a FY 2022 call for CMAQ projects during January 2021.

For the FY 2022 round of CMAQ projects, and in order to ensure timely project delivery,
the funding will be distributed as 55% allocated to MPOs/RPOs and 45% allocated to
NCDOT (includes statewide and regional) and as presented in the attached FY 2022 CMAQ
budget.  The NCDOT allocation has been further decreased by $310,081 to increase the
allocation for 5 MPO/RPO areas that do not meet the minimum $100,000 threshold.

As required, the proposed projects will go through the normal review and interagency
approval process. Funding for CMAQ projects selected for FY 2022 will be available
starting in July 2021. 

Thanks,
CMAQ Program
Transportation Planning Division
cmaq@ncdot.gov

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

CMAQ FY2022 
Budget…EV.xlsx

mailto:ProgramCMAQ@ncdot.gov
mailto:ProgramCMAQ@ncdot.gov
mailto:wmallette@ci.burlington.nc.us
mailto:pconrad@mblsolution.com
mailto:chris.lukasina@campo-nc.us
mailto:Gretchen.Vetter@campo-nc.us
mailto:rwcook@charlottenc.gov
mailto:felix.nwoko@durhamnc.gov
mailto:Aaron.Cain@durhamnc.gov
mailto:randig@cityofgastonia.com
mailto:brian.horton@wpcog.org
mailto:tyler.meyer@ci.greensboro.nc.us
mailto:greg.venable@highpointnc.gov
mailto:bob.league@rockymountnc.gov
mailto:kellym@cityofws.org
mailto:mkellymkelly@kerrtarcog.org
mailto:mkellymkelly@kerrtarcog.org
mailto:vicki.eastland@landofsky.org
mailto:lcochran@ptrc.org
mailto:lsnuggs@rockyriverrpo.org
mailto:roserose@regiona.org
mailto:roserose@regiona.org
mailto:Daymday@tjcog.org
mailto:Daymday@tjcog.org
mailto:jsalmons@ucprpo.org
mailto:hmbrutz@ncsu.edu
mailto:Robinrobin.barrows@ncdenr.gov
mailto:Robinrobin.barrows@ncdenr.gov
mailto:bill@landofsky.org
mailto:Ijicockburn@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ijicockburn@ncdot.gov
mailto:StephanieStephanie.Ayers@ncports.com
mailto:StephanieStephanie.Ayers@ncports.com
mailto:Tjorthner@ncdot.gov
mailto:Tjorthner@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ljportanova@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ljportanova@ncdot.gov
mailto:Tfmccullen@ncdot.gov
mailto:Tfmccullen@ncdot.gov
mailto:Blairtbchambers@ncdot.gov
mailto:Blairtbchambers@ncdot.gov
mailto:Jimmyjeatmon@ncdot.gov
mailto:Jimmyjeatmon@ncdot.gov
mailto:Matthewwmclarke@ncdot.gov
mailto:Matthewwmclarke@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ntnparrott@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ntnparrott@ncdot.gov
mailto:Rdhuffines@ncdot.gov
mailto:Rdhuffines@ncdot.gov
mailto:W.awkluttz@ncdot.gov
mailto:W.awkluttz@ncdot.gov
mailto:Jwjturner@ncdot.gov
mailto:Jwjturner@ncdot.gov
mailto:Brettjbabernathy@ncdot.gov
mailto:Brettjbabernathy@ncdot.gov
mailto:Lslbasham@ncdot.gov
mailto:Lslbasham@ncdot.gov
mailto:Lmlpoe@ncdot.gov
mailto:Lmlpoe@ncdot.gov
mailto:Hwhaustin@ncdot.gov
mailto:Hwhaustin@ncdot.gov
mailto:Mlmwing@ncdot.gov
mailto:Mlmwing@ncdot.gov
mailto:Mikemtstanley@ncdot.gov
mailto:Mikemtstanley@ncdot.gov
mailto:Sdswasserman@ncdot.gov
mailto:Sdswasserman@ncdot.gov
mailto:SlayterPSlayter@townoflouisburg.org
mailto:SlayterPSlayter@townoflouisburg.org
mailto:Sjalavi@ncdot.gov
mailto:Sjalavi@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ktmarshall@ncdot.gov
mailto:Ktmarshall@ncdot.gov
mailto:cmaq@ncdot.gov


CMAQ Target Allocations:  Fiscal Year 2022

FY 2022
FY2022 Federal CMAQ Apportionment1 53,525,032$      

52,454,531$      
47,209,078$      
47,209,078$      

Area Pollutants

2010 Estimated
NA Area 

Population3
Weighting 

Factors4
Adjusted 

Population
Percent 

(%) FY 2022 Target

Adjusted
FY 2022
Target Notes

Blanket STIP 
Project

NCDOT Allocation5 45% 21,244,085$      20,934,005$      C-5600/C-5601
MPO/RPO Allocation7 55% 25,964,993$      26,275,074$      

47,209,078$   47,209,078$   
Catawba Region
Hickory MPO PM2.5 158,524 1.00 158,524 2.86% 742,736$      742,736$     No adjustments C-5608
Great Smoky Mountain National Park Region
Land of Sky RPO Ozone (1997) 554 1.00 554 0.01% 2,596$      100,000$      See note 8

Southwestern RPO Ozone (1997) 3,342 1.00 3,342 0.06% 15,658$     100,000$      
See note 8

Metrolina Region
Cabarrus-Rowan MPO Ozone (2008,1997) 323,384 1.00 323,384 5.84% 1,515,158$     1,515,158$     No adjustments C-5603
Charlotte Regional TPO Ozone (1997, 2008), CO 7,643,550$      7,643,550$      No adjustments C-5613

Mecklenburg County Ozone (1997, 2008), CO 919,628 1.44 1,324,264 23.90% 6,204,602$    
All Other Areas Ozone (1997, 2008) 255,932 1.20 307,118 5.54% 1,438,948$    

Gaston Cleveland Lincoln MPO Ozone (1997, 2008) 287,839 1.00 287,839 5.19% 1,348,618$     1,348,618$     No adjustments C-5606
Rocky River RPO Ozone (1997, 2008) 19,469 1.00 19,469 0.35% 91,218$     100,000$     See note 8 C-5617

Rocky Mount Region
Rocky Mount MPO Ozone (1997) 88,797 1.00 88,797 1.60% 416,042$      416,042$     No adjustments C-5616
Upper Coastal Plain RPO Ozone (1997) 128,751 1.00 128,751 2.32% 603,240$      603,240$     No adjustments C-5619

Traid Region
Burlington-Graham MPO Ozone (1997), PM2.5 16,844 1.00 16,844 0.30% 78,920$     100,000$     See note 8 C-5602

Greensboro MPO PM2.5 376,308 1.00 376,308 6.79% 1,763,123$     1,763,123$     No adjustments C-5607

High Point MPO PM2.5 254,257 1.00 254,257 4.59% 1,191,275$     1,191,275$     No adjustments C-5609

Winston-Salem MPO CO, PM2.5 382,904 1.00 382,904 6.91% 1,794,028$     1,794,028$     No adjustments C-5620

NW Piedmont RPO Ozone (1997) 326 1.00 326 0.01% 1,527$      100,000$     See note 8 C-5614

Triangle Region
Capital Area MPO Ozone (1997), CO 5,849,447$      5,849,447$     No adjustments C-5604

Wake County Ozone (1997), CO 900,993 1.20 1,081,192 19.51% 5,065,729$    
All Other Areas Ozone (1997) 167,271 1.00 167,271 3.02% 783,718$     

Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro MPO Ozone (1997), CO 2,194,011$      2,194,011$     No adjustments C-5605
Durham County Ozone (1997), CO 267,587 1.2 321,104 5.79% 1,504,477$    
All Other Areas Ozone (1997) 147,169 1.00 147,169 2.66% 689,534$     

Kerr Tarr RPO Ozone (1997) 107,840 1.00 107,840 1.95% 505,265$      505,265$     No adjustments C-5610
Triangle RPO Ozone (1997) 44,518 1.00 44,518 0.80% 208,581$      208,581$     No adjustments C-5618

Totals 4,852,237 5,541,776 100% 47,209,078$      47,209,078$      

Footnotes:
1 Source - https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/fastact/estfy20162020apports.pdf
3 Source - GIS Analysis of 2010 Census Population, 2010 Census Adjusted MPO & RPO Boundaries & EPA Pollutant Shapefiles
4 See "Table 2: SAFETEA-LU CMAQ Apportionment Factors " tab; Source - http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ENVIRonment/air_quality/cmaq/policy_and_guidance/2013_guidance/index.cfm
5 45% of NC CMAQ Apportionment, per NCDOT Guidelines
7 55% of NC CMAQ Apportionment, per NCDOT Guidelines
8

C-5612

Per minimum CMAQ target allocation guidelines, a minimum yearly allocation will be guaranteed for any AQ region whose yearly allocation resulting from this formula is less than $100,000 to 
ensure that each AQ region can program at least one CMAQ project that meets the $100,000 minimum project amount during the TIP update cycle. Funds deducted from NCDOT Allocation to meet 
this $100,000 min threshold.

2% SPR Setaside
90% Obg. Limit

Total Assumed CMAQ State Allocation3



  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Location:

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET  
RALEIGH, NC 27601 

Telephone: (919) 707-4610 

Fax: (919) 733-3585 
Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Mailing Address: 1534 MAIL 
SERVICE CENTER  

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1534 

December 17th, 2020 

MEMORANDUM TO: SEE DISTRIBUTION 

FROM: Majed Al-Ghandour, Ph.D., P.E., CPM 
Assistant Director – Project Management Unit & Powell Bill Unit 
Planning and Programming Division 

SUBJECT: 12 Month Tentative Let List – JANUARY 2021 TO DECEMBER 2021

The Project Management Unit of the Planning and Programming Division has completed the 12 
Month Tentative Letting List along with summary of changes, changes report and 13th month let 
list as presented in the attachments. This list includes STIP and Design-Build Projects with 
Strategic Transportation Investments (STI) Fund Categories such as: (Statewide, Regional and 
Division). 

The Letting schedules are subject to the availability of funds in the various categories and within 
the priorities established by the Board of Transportation. The preliminary estimated costs are 
subject to change. Included with this update are projects preconstruction status and project 
engineers assigned to each project. The 36 Month Tentative Letting list for STIP and Design-Build 
projects has also been completed. To access both the 12 Month and the 36 Month Tentative Letting 
Lists and any supplemental letting files electronically, these files are uploaded to the Public 
Connect NCDOT Website for the Project Management Unit on the link shown here: 
https://connect.ncdot.gov/letting/Pages/12month.aspx. 

If you note projects that need further changes, please contact Nadia Al-Dhalimy, P.E. or myself at 
(919) 707-4620.  Please let us know if you need additional information or have any questions.

MNA/naa 

ATTACHMENTS:  Summary of Changes/Changes Report/12, 13, and 36 Month Letting Lists. 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Mr. Ronnie Keeter, P.E.  Ms. Heather Lynn 
Board of Transportation Members Mr. David Harris, P.E. 
Division Engineers  Mr. Calvin W. Leggett, P.E. 
Mr. Edward T. Parker (FHWA) 
Mr. Van Argabright, P.E. 
Mr. David L. Howard 
Mr. Stephen R. Morgan, P.E.  

http://www.ncdot.gov/
https://connect.ncdot.gov/letting/Pages/12month.aspx


NCDOT PROJECT LET CHANGES AS OF DECEMBER 17, 2020 WITHIN UCPRPO

STIP # COUNTY PROJECT DESCRIPTION CHANGE

B-5655 Edgecombe Bridge over Town Creek on NC 111/NC 122 DELETED FROM: 
5/18/2021

BR-0116 Nash Bridge 80 over Gideon Swamp on SR 1403 (Cooper Rd) DELETED FROM: 
2/16/2021

I-5986C Johnston, Nash, 
Wilson

Installation of broadband fiber laong I-95 from the South 
Carolina state line to the Virginia state line and along US 70 
from I-40 to Port of Morehead City

DELAYED FROM: 
12/15/2020 TO 1/19/2021

R-5777D Johnston 
Installation of broadband fiber laong I-95 from the South 
Carolina state line to the Virginia state line and along US 70 
from I-40 to Port of Morehead City

DELAYED FROM: 
12/15/2020 TO 1/19/2021



NCDOT PROJECT LET LIST FOR THE UCPRPO FOR 2021
STIP # COUNTY PROJECT DESCRIPTION
B-5671 Edgecombe Bridge over Swift Creek on NC 97
B-4931 Edgecombe Bridge over Town Creek on US 258

I-5986B Johnston

W-5600 Johnston

I-5986C Johnston, 
Nash, Wilson

R-5777D Johnston

I-95 from SR 1709 (Hodges Chapel Rd-Exit 77) to I-40 (Exit 81).
Widen to eight lanes Harnett/Johnston Counties (Combined w/ I-
5878 & I-5883)
US 70 Business to Neuse River Bridge. Convert to Freeway with
interchanges at SR 1501 (Swift Creek Rd) and SR 1919 (Wilson's
Mills Rd)
Installation of broadband fiber along I-95 from the South Carolina
state line to the Virginia state line and along US 70 from I-40 to
Port of Morehead City
Installation of broadband fiber laong I-95 from the South Carolina
state line to the Virginia state line and along US 70 from I-40 to
Port of Morehead City

B-5980 Nash

BR-0036 Nash

BR-0039 Nash

U-5996 Nash

I-95 Interchange improvements at SR 1544 (Halifax Rd) (Combined
w/BR-0036 and BR-0039)
Bridge 41 on NC 33 over I-95. Replace bridge (Combined w/B-
5980 & BR-0039)
Bridge 224 on SR 1510 (Watson Seed Farm Rd) over I-95. Replace
bridge (Combined w/B-5980 and BR-0036)
Widen SR 1603 (N Old Carriage Rd) from north of SR 1770
(Eastern Ave/Sunset Ave) to SR 1601 (Reges Store Rd)/ SR 1609
(Green Hill Rd)

LET DATE 
LET DATE: 2/16/1021 
LET DATE: 5/18/2021

LET DATE: 7/20/2021

LET DATE: 3/16/2021

LET DATE: 1/19/2021

LET DATE: 1/19/2021

 LET DATE: 6/15/2021 

LET DATE: 6/15/2021 

LET DATE: 6/15/2021

LET DATE: 1/18/2022

B-5666 Wilson Replace bridge 47 over Seaboard Coast Line Railroad on US 117 LET DATE: 5/18/2021



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, January 19, 2021

Tuesday, October 13, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, December 1, 2020

PAGE 1 of 2

BR-0113 0.112

C204531

HALIFAX

404/401 PERMITS (IN) TAR-PAMLICO RIPARIAN BUFFER AUTHORIZATION 

CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (IN)

EXEMPT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 115 OVER ROCKY SWAMP ON SR 1601.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $900,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $900,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

48822.3.1

FA #: 2020001

MI

BUILD GRANT PROJECT

BR-0119 0.119

C204521

PITT

404/401 PERMITS (IN) RIPARIAN BUFFER AUTHORIZATION CONSTRUCTION 

CONSULTATION (IN)

EXEMPT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 109 OVER GRINDLE CREEK ON SR 1514 

(STATON MILL ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,450,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, DEANNA R. RIFFEY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $1,450,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

48828.3.1

FA #: 2020001

MI

BUILD GRANT PROJECT

BR-0122 0.080

C204524

SAMPSON

404/401 REVISED PERMITS (IN) USCG PERMIT (IN) CONSTRUCTION 

CONSULTATION (IN)

EXEMPT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 348 OVER BEAVERDAM CREEK ON SR 

1703 (OLD GOLDSBORO ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $900,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $900,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

48831.3.1

FA #: 2020001

MI

BUILD GRANT PROJECT



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, January 19, 2021

Tuesday, October 13, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, December 1, 2020

PAGE 2 of 2

BR-0126 0.201

C204487

WILKES

404/401 MODIFIED PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (IN)

EXEMPT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 667 ON SR 1749 OVER SPARKS CREEK.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,750,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $1,750,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

48835.3.1

FA #: 2020001

MI

BUILD GRANT PROJECT



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 29, 2020

Tuesday, November 10, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 4

B-4484 0.701

C204434

CRAVEN

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

RETAINING WALLS, STRUCTURES

BRIDGE 138 AND BRIDGE 139 OVER THE NEUSE 

RIVER ON SR 1470

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $14,500,000STIP ESTIMATE $14,500,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (IN) SPECIAL PERMIT (IN) 

CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

P. HUNTER, CASEY K. WHITLEY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

33723.3.1

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (2/15 - 9/30)

B-5326 0.290

C204207

WAKE

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 247 OVER WHITE OAK CREEK ON SR 

2555

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,900,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, MIKE H. STEELMAN, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $0

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

46040.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5534 0.303

C204534

DUPLIN

404/401 PERMITS RENEWAL (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 82 OVER BURNT COAT CREEK ON NC 11 

/ NC 111.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,950,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $2,950,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

55034.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

B-5639 0.329

C204535

DUPLIN

404/401 REVISED PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 36 OVER MAXWELL CREEK ON NC 11 

(CLODFELTER ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,550,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $3,550,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45594.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 29, 2020

Tuesday, November 10, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 2 of 4

B-5662 0.197

C204489

HALIFAX

404/401 REVISED PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 93 OVER CONOCONNARA SWAMP ON 

NC 561.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,450,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, N/A, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $3,100,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45617.3.1

FA #: 2020001

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

B-5671 0.189

C204517

EDGECOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 87 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON NC 97.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,250,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $2,250,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45626.3.1

MI

ANADROMOUS FISH MORATORIUM (2/15 - 6/30)

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

B-5825 0.758

C204490

FORSYTH, YADKIN

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURES

BRIDGE 35 OVER THE YADKIN RIVER ON NC 67

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $14,400,000

KEVIN FISCHER, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, VACANT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $14,400,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45778.3.1

MI

BR-0009 0.118

C204386

BUNCOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 100079 ON NC 9 OVER BROAD RIVER.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,250,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

67009.3.1

MI

TROUT MORATORIUM (10/15 - 4/15)

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 29, 2020

Tuesday, November 10, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 3 of 4

BR-0047 0.299

C204394

STOKES

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 10 ON SR 1105 OVER US 52 REPLACE 

BRIDGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,600,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49078.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

R-5020B 2.183

C204423

COLUMBUS

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

US 701 BYPASS (MADISON STREET - J K POWELL 

BOULEVARD) FROM SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE) 

TO US 74/76

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $23,800,000

G. BURNS, CRAIG FREEMAN, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

41499.3.5

MI

R-5740 4.390

C204593

PERQUIMANS

404/401 PERMIT MODIFICATION (IN)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

CULVERTS

SR 1329 (WOODVILLE ROAD) FROM SR 1331 (RED 

BANK ROAD) TO SR1300 (NEW HOPE ROAD). 

UPGRADE ROADWAY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $7,600,000

J. JENNINGS, WILLIAM BARRY HOBBS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $7,600,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) FEMA-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

50198.3.1

MI

ANADROMOUS FISH MORATORIUM (2/15 - 6/30)

N/A 0.266

C204304

BUNCOMBE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION SR 3548 OVER CITY STREET, NSRR, FRENCH 

BROAD RIVER - STRUCTURE NO. 100705, SR 2740 

OVER I-40 - STRUCTURE NO. 100481, SR 2531 

OVER I-40 - STRUCTURE NO. 100495.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,200,000

KEITH PASCHAL, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.40

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 29, 2020

Tuesday, November 10, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 4 of 4

N/A 0.084

C204449

PENDER

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION NC 903 OVER I-40 - STRUCTURE NO. 300433; US 

117 OVER I-40 - STRUCTURE NO. 700219

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,100,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.45

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, March 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 8, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, January 26, 2021

PAGE 1 of 2

B-5302 0.392

BEAUFORT

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

BRIDGE 3 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN 

RAILROAD ON US 17 BUS.; PRESERVATION OF 

BRIDGE NO. 25 ON US 17 BUS. OVER PAMLICO 

RIVER (COMB W/15BPR.42)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,800,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, SPENCER JENNINGS, VACANT

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

46016.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-5302, 15BPR.42 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  46016.3.1 / 15BPR.42 

DELAYED FROM: 2/16/2021  TO: 3/16/2021 UTILITY ISSUES

N/A 0.233

C204594

BEAUFORT

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

BRIDGE PRESERVATION US 17B OVER PAMLICO RIVER. LMC OVERLAY, 

SUBSTRUCTURE REPAIRS BEAUFORT COUNTY, 

STR 60025. (COMB W/B-5302)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,700,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.42

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-5302, 15BPR.42 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  46016.3.1 / 15BPR.42 

DELAYED FROM: 2/16/2021  TO: 3/16/2021 STRATEGIC LETTING

B-5818 0.492

C204555

ANSON

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 11 OVER DEADFALL CREEK 

ON NC 109

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,000,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, ROGER M. GARRETT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45771.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BR-0042 0.338

C204392

ROCKINGHAM

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 116 ON SR 2600 OVER US 29 REPLACE 

BRIDGE

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,800,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49076.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, March 16, 2021

Tuesday, December 8, 2020PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, January 26, 2021

PAGE 2 of 2

I-5711 0.605

C204603

ALAMANCE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (PENDING)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURE

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT I-40/I-85 AND 

SR 1007 (MEBANE OAKS ROAD) IN MEBANE

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $13,100,000

LAURA SUTTON, N/A, N/A, MICHAEL A. TURCHY, MIKE H. STEELMAN, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $11,653,000

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

50401.3.GV1

FA #: NHPP-040-4(161)220

MI

W-5600 0.000

C204359

JOHNSTON

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

US 70 BUSINESS TO NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE, 

CONVERT TO FREEWAY WITH INTERCHANGES 

AT SR 1501 (SWIFT CREEK ROAD) AND SR 1919 

(WILSON'S MILLS ROAD)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $77,000,000

K. BOWEN, NORWOOD ADDISON GAINEY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $77,000,000

2-FEMA'S-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

50056.3.1

FA #: HSIP-0070(163)

MI

N/A 0.743

C204202

HENDERSON

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE REHABILITATION, DRAINAGE, 

GRADING, PAVING

I-26/US 74 WBL AND EBL OVER GREEN RIVER -

STRUCTURE NOS. 440112 AND 440108

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $17,500,000

KEITH PASCHAL, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

15BPR.20

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, April 20, 2021

Tuesday, January 12, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

PAGE 1 of 3

B-4414 0.379

C204178

BEAUFORT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 43 OVER PUNGO CREEK ON US 264

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,750,000STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
FEMA-NFIP (IN)

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

38358.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5770 0.130 DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 243 OVER NC 150 IN WINSTON-SALEM 

ON SALISBURY RIDGE ROAD45726.3.1

FA #: BRSTP-0918(98)

C204416

FORSYTH

STIP ESTIMATE $4,850,000 LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,850,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

NO PERMITS REQUIRED  CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN)

KEVIN FISCHER, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, MICHAEL A. TURCHY, JUSTIN D. BEAVER, N/A

DIVISION

MI

BR-0011 0.224

C204387

CHEROKEE

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 190002 ON NC 141 OVER SLOW CREEK

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,350,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

67011.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BR-0014 0.273

C204483

CUMBERLAND

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 25 ON NC 242 OVER BEAVER DAM 

CREEK. REPLACE BRIDGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,600,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49072.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, April 20, 2021

Tuesday, January 12, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

PAGE 2 of 3

I-5905 0.000

MECKLENBURG

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

STATEWIDE

BRIDGE PRESERVATION, PAVEMENT 

REHABILITATION

I-85 FROM 0.2 MILE WEST OF NC 16

(BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD) TO I-77

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $21,000,000

B. CANIPE, JOHN EDMONDS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $20,000,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

45888.3.1

FA #: NHPIM-0085(050)

MI

R-2561CA 1.696

C204570

COLUMBUS

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURES

NC 87 AT NC 11. CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $25,900,000

G. BURNS, JOHN GAUTHIER, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $25,900,000

FEMA-NFIP (PENDING)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

34466.1.5

FA #: 0087046

MI

R-4707 1.330

C204499

GUILFORD

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (IN) RIPARIAN BUFFER 

CERTIFICATION

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

US 29 AND SR 4771 (REEDY FORK PARKWAY) 

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS IN 

GREENSBORO. IMPROVE ROADWAY, MODIFY 

INTERCHANGE AND REPLACE BRIDGE 400360

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $51,700,000

LAURA SUTTON, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $13,400,000

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

36599.3.1

MI

ADDED TO: 4/20/2021 STRATEGIC LETTING

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

R-5797 0.892

C204571

COLUMBUS

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

US 74 AT SR 1506 (BOARDMAN ROAD)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $27,500,000

G. BURNS, JOHN GAUTHIER, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $27,500,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

44997.3.1

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, April 20, 2021

Tuesday, January 12, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 
PAGE 3 of 3

U-2579BA 0.975

C204533

FORSYTH

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (IN)

EXEMPT

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING, 

PAVING

FUTURE I-74 FROM WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN 

BELTWAY, EASTERN SECTION US 421/ NC 150/ 

BUSINESS 40 TO US 158. STREAM RELOCATION.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $10,000,000

S.P. IVEY, J. BRETT ABERNATHY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (PENDING)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

34839.3.12

FA #: 0074231

MI

U-5942 14.100

C204154

PASQUOTANK

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (IN)

REGIONAL

SIGNALS ELIZABETH CITY - SIGNAL SYSTEM

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,600,000

JASON P. GALLOWAY, N/A, N/A, DEANNA R. RIFFEY, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $2,600,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45861.3.1

FA #: STBG-0111(025)

MI

ANADROMOUS FISH MORATORIUM (2/15 - 6/30)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, May 18, 2021

Tuesday, February 9, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, March 30, 2021

PAGE 1 of 2

B-4407 0.647

C204469

ANSON, STANLY

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 70 OVER ROCKY RIVER ON US 52

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $7,000,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, ROGER M. GARRETT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

38356.3.2

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-4931 0.172 DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 22 OVER TOWN CREEK ON US 258.

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

40134.3.1

MI

ANADROMOUS FISH MORATORIUM (2/15 - 6/30)

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

C204518

EDGECOMBE

STIP ESTIMATE $1,950,000 LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,950,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

404/401 PERMITS MODIFICATION (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

B-5619 0.284

C204475

LENOIR

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 52 OVER NEUSE RIVER AND 

REPLACE BRIDGE 152 OVER NEUSE RIVER 

OVERFLOW ON SR 1389 (HARDY BRIDGE ROAD)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $7,100,000STIP ESTIMATE $7,100,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED) USCG PERMITS (PENDING)

FEMA-NFIP (PENDING) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, DEANNA R. RIFFEY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT DIVISION

45574.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1389(003)

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (2/15 - 9/30)

B-5626 0.180

C204476

ONSLOW

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 31 OVER SANDY RUN SWAMP ON NC 50

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,100,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, DEANNA R. RIFFEY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45581.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, May 18, 2021

Tuesday, February 9, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, March 30, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 2

B-5666 0.290 DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 47 OVER SEABOARD COAST 

LINE RAILROAD ON US 11745621.3.1

MI

C204536

WILSON

STIP ESTIMATE $3,400,000 LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,400,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

NO PERMITS REQUIRED  CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
RAILROAD AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, DEANNA R. RIFFEY, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

BR-0017 0.152

DUPLIN

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 300012 ON NC 11 OVER LITTLE 

ROCKFISH CREEK

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,825,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, CHRIS RIVENBARK, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

67017.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

N/A 0.173

C204519

NORTHAMPTON

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 15 ON SR 1505 (NCHS ROAD) OVER 

WILDCAT SWAMP IN NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $800,000

RYAN L. SHOOK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

17BP.1.R.90

MI

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, June 15, 2021

Tuesday, April 27, 2021

Tuesday, March 9, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 2

B-5813 0.326

C204417

CABARRUS

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 132 OVER DUTCH BUFFALO CREEK ON 

NC 73

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,300,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, VACANT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $4,300,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45767.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5980 0.690

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURE, UTILITY 

CONSTRUCTION

I-95 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 1544

(HALIFAX ROAD) (COMB W/BR-0036 & BR-0039).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $15,600,000

K. BOWEN, RUSSELL E. BROADWELL, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

47617.3.1

FA #: NHP-1522(005)

C204350

NASH

STIP ESTIMATE $15,600,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

404/401 PERMITS (IN)  CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (IN)
UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-5980, BR-0036, BR-0039 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47617.3.1 / 67036.3.2 / 67039.3.2 (EACH PROJECT USES
ITS OWN WBS)

BR-0036 0.250

NASH

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 41 ON NC 33 OVER I-95  REPLACE

BRIDGE (COM B W/B-5980 & BR-0039).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,700,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $4,700,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49074.3.2

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-5980, BR-0036, BR-0039 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47617.3.1 / 67036.3.2 / 67039.3.2 (EACH PROJECT USES

ITS OWN WBS)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

BR-0039 0.328

NASH

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 224 ON SR 1510 OVER I-95 REPLACE

BRIDGE. (COMB W/B-5980 & BR-0036)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $5,200,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $5,200,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49075.3.2

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-5980, BR-0036, BR-0039 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47617.3.1 / 67036.3.2 / 67039.3.2 (EACH PROJECT USES

ITS OWN WBS)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, June 15, 2021

Tuesday, April 27, 2021

Tuesday, March 9, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 2 of 2

BR-0048 0.000

SURRY

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 103 ON NC 268 OVER MITCHELL RIVER 

REPLACE BRIDGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,450,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49079.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

R-5014 4.204

C204182

DARE

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (IN) SPECIAL USE PERMIT (IN) CONSTRUCTION 

CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

SR 1217 (COLLINGTON ROAD) FROM DEAD END 

TO US 158 (CROATAN HIGHWAY) IN KILL DEVL 

HILLS, OPERATIONAL-SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $16,100,000

JENNIFER A. EVANS, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, SPENCER JENNINGS, VACANT

STIP ESTIMATE $16,100,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

41162.3.1

FA #: STP-1217(6)

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (4/1 - 9/30)

U-5826 1.207

C204380

WAKE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

SR 2000 (FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD) FROM I-540 TO 

SR 2006 (DURANTROAD).  ADD LANES.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,500,000

J. HOPKINS, JOHN W. BRAXTON JR, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $6,500,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

44398.3.1

MI

N/A 0.113

C204515

PITT

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 171 OVER JOHNSON MILL RUN ON SR 

1418 (STATON HOUSE ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $625,000

KEVIN FISCHER, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

17BP.2.R.92

MI

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, July 20, 2021

Tuesday, April 13, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, June 1, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 3

B-4863 0.701 DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 73 AND 96 OVER THE STRAITS AT 

HARKERS ISLAND ON SR 1335 (ISLAND ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $39,900,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (IN) USCG PERMITS (IN) 

CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

P. HUNTER, JEFF CABANISS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

DIVISION

40212.3.1 (FED), 40212.3.2 (STATE)
FA #: BRSTP-1335(4)

C204372

CARTERET

STIP ESTIMATE $0

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (4/1 - 9/30)

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

B-5301 0.587

C204414

PITT

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 87 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN 

RAILROAD ON NC 33

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,900,000STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

404/401 REVISED PERMITS (IN) CCPCUA PERMIT (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
RAILROAD AGREEMENT (IN) PRIVATE FIRM AGREEMENT (IN)

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, SPENCER JENNINGS, VACANT

46015.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5624 0.266

BRUNSWICK

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 57 OVER JUNIPER CREEK ON NC 211

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,750,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, SPENCER JENNINGS, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45579.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5642 0.161

BRUNSWICK

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 65 OVER HOOD CREEK ON NC 87

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,200,000STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)
FEMA-NFIP (IN)

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

45597.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BR-0107 0.092

IREDELL

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

SR 1577 BRIDGE 131 REPLACE BRIDGE 131 OVER 

TO SNOW CREEK.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $800,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $800,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49215.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, July 20, 2021

Tuesday, April 13, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, June 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 3

BR-0108 0.097

WILKES

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

SR 2418 BRIDGE 4 REPLACE BRIDGE 4 OVER 

LITTLE HUNTING CREEK.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,200,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $1,200,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49216.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH

I-5986B 3.456

C204543

HARNETT, JOHNSTON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING, 

PAVING, SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

I-95 FROM SR 1709 (HODGES CHAPEL ROAD -

EXIT 77) TO I-40 (EXIT 81). WIDEN TO EIGHT

LANES HARNETT/JONSTON COUNTIES. (COMB

W/I-5878 & I-5883).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $70,800,000

G. BURNS, SCOTT PRIDGEN, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $70,800,000

3-FEMA'S-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

47532.3.3

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-5986B, I-5883, I-5878 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47532.3.3

I-5878 2.216

C204543

HARNETT

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING, 

PAVING, SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

I-95 AT US 421 (EXIT 73) AND SR 1793 (POPE

ROAD) (EXIT 72).IMPROVE INTERCHANGES.

WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES. (COMB W/I-5883 & I-

5986B).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $60,100,000

G. BURNS, SCOTT PRIDGEN, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $60,100,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

53078.3.1

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-5986B, I-5883, I-5878 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47532.3.3

I-5883 3.201

C204543

HARNETT

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURES

I-95 AT SR 1808 (JONESBORO ROAD) (EXIT 75) TO

NORTH OF SR 1709 (HODGES CHAPEL ROAD)

(EXIT 77). IMPROVE INTERCHANGES. WIDEN TO

EIGHT LANES. (COMB W/I-5878 & I-5986B).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $78,200,000

G. BURNS, SCOTT PRIDGEN, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $78,200,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

53083.3.1

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-5986B, I-5883, I-5878 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47532.3.3



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, July 20, 2021

Tuesday, April 13, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, June 1, 2021 
PAGE 3 of 3

N/A 0.165

C204331

NEW HANOVER

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION US 76/BANKS CHANNEL - STRUCTURE NO. 

640021.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,925,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.19

MI

N/A 0.057

C204550

WILKES

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 960419 ON SR 1148 OVER NAKED CREEK 

IN WILKES COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $700,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

17BP.11.R.153

MI

BUILD GRANT STATE MATCH



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, August 17, 2021

Tuesday, May 11, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, June 29, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 1

B-5703 0.176

C204430

CUMBERLAND

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 60 OVER LOWER LITTLE RIVER ON US 

401

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,150,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, JASON L. DILDAY, N/A, KYLE PLEASANT

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45657.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5765 0.243

C204385

DAVIDSON

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 115 OVER WINSTON-SALEM 

SOUTHBOUND RAILWAY ON SR 1711(GUMTREE 

ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,850,000

KEVIN FISCHER, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45721.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

P-5705A 0.509

C204176

MECKLENBURG

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

STATEWIDE

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING CHARLOTTE WYE CONNECTION - RAIL

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,200,000

BRADLEY SMYTHE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (PENDING) UTILITY AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

44475.3.1

MI

P-5725 0.000

C204340

CABARRUS

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

NS MAIN CONSTRUCT TRACK IMPROVEMENTS, 

SECOND PLATFORM, PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE, 

SITEWORK, RETAINING WALL, SIGNALLING 

EQUIPMENT.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $10,100,000

BRADLEY SMYTHE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $10,100,000

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (PENDING) MUNICIPAL RAIL AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

47603.3.1

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, September 21, 2021

Tuesday, June 15, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, August 3, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 2

BR-0002 0.322

C204482

ASHE

404/401 PERMITS MODIFICATION (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 8 ON NC 194 OVER NORTH FORK NEW 

RIVER REPLACE BRIDGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,800,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (PENDING)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

49071.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

I-5932A 0.000

C204366

HALIFAX

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

STATEWIDE

PAVEMENT REHABILITATION I-95 FROM NC 561 (MILEMARKER 160) TO

MILEMARKER 167.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $9,000,000

K. BOWEN, NORWOOD ADDISON GAINEY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $6,600,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

45873.3.2

FA #: NHPIM-0095(060)

MI

Y-4810K 0.730

C204345

CABARRUS

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

RETAINING WALL, STRUCTURE

GRADE SEPARATION AT SR 1625 (ROGERS LAKE 

ROAD) OVER NS/NCRRRAILROAD AND CLOSURE 

AT GRADE CROSSING (NO. 724408Y) IN 

KANNAPOLIS AT MILEPOST 350.73

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $12,450,000

KUMAR TRIVEDI, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $12,450,000

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (IN) MUNICIPAL RAIL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

40325.3.46

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, September 21, 2021

Tuesday, June 15, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, August 3, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 2

N/A 0.000

C204411

HAYWOOD

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE NO. 174 REPLACEMENT

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,482,000

ADAM DOCKERY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

14SP.20441.2

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  14SP.20441.1, 14SP.20441.2 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  14SP.20441.1, 14SP.20441.2 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS 

OWN WBS)     

N/A 0.000

C204411

HAYWOOD

404/401 PERMITS (IN) FERC PERMIT (REQUIRED)

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE NO. 175 REPLACEMENT

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,328,475

ADAM DOCKERY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

14SP.20441.1

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  14SP.20441.1, 14SP.20441.2 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  14SP.20441.1, 14SP.20441.2 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS 

OWN WBS)     

N/A 0.129

C204302

HARNETT

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION NC 217 OVER CAPE FEAR RIVER - STRUCTURE 

NO. 420052; US 401OVER CAPE FEAR RIVER - 

STRUCTURES NO. 420045 AND 420046

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,500,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.34

MI

N/A 0.095

C204237

MECKLENBURG

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION SR 1116 OVER BACKWATER CATAWBA RIVER - 

STRUCTURE NO. 590161; NC 16 NB OVER I-77 

RAMP, IRWIN CREEK, CITY STREET - 

STRUCTURE NO. 590345.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,038,000

KEITH PASCHAL, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.35

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, October 19, 2021

Tuesday, July 13, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, August 31, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 2

B-4626 1.136

C204446

ROWAN

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED) FERC PERMIT (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 3 OVER YADKIN RIVER AND WINSTON-

SALEM SOUTHBOUND RAILROAD ON NC 49 

(EASTBOUND LANE)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $16,200,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, JUSTIN D. BEAVER, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (REQUIRED) FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

38443.3.3

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-6054B 0.000

HAYWOOD

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-40 REPLACE BRIDGE 159 OVER SR 1338 (WHITE

OADK ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $5,000,000

N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $5,000,000

DIVISION CMGC LET (DCMGC)

49070.3.2

MI

B-6054C 0.000

HAYWOOD

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-40 REPLACE BRIDGE 171 OVER SR 1338 (WHITE

OADK ROAD) AND JONATHAN CREEK.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $25,000,000

N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $25,000,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DIVISION CMGC LET (DCMGC)

49070.3.3

MI

R-5737 2.000

C204399

DAVIDSON

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

US 29/US 70/BUSINESS 85 AT SR 1798 (OLD 

GREENSBORO ROAD). CONVERT AT-GRADE 

INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $27,500,000

S.P. IVEY, J. BRETT ABERNATHY, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $27,500,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

50195.3.1

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, October 19, 2021

Tuesday, July 13, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, August 31, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 2

U-4405A 2.100

C204404

CUMBERLAND

404/401 PERMITS (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURE

US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD) FROM US 401 

(RAEFORD ROAD) FROM OLD RAEFORD ROAD 

TO EAST OF BUNCE ROAD

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $27,300,000

JENNIFER A. EVANS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $27,300,000

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) FEMA-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

39049.3.2

FA #: STPDA-0401(300)

MI

N/A 0.098

C204303

ROCKINGHAM

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION US 311 - NC 14/87/770 OVER DAN RIVER - 

STRUCTURE NO. 780132.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,500,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.39

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, November 16, 2021

Tuesday, August 10, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, September 28, 2021

PAGE 1 of 2

B-5318 0.352

C204554

WAKE

404/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 910126 OVER SMITHS CREEK 

SR 2044 (LIGON MILLROAD) IN WAKE FOREST

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $5,100,000

J. HOPKINS, N/A, LISA B. GILCHRIST, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (PENDING)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

46032.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

DELAYED FROM: 2/16/2021  TO: 11/16/2021 RIGHT OF WAY ISSUES

B-5728 0.288

C204438

ALAMANCE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 112 OVER REEDY FORK 

CREEK IN OSSIPEE ON NC 87

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,200,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, N/A, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $0

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED) UTILITY AGREEMENT (PENDING)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45684.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

DELAYED FROM: 9/21/2021  TO: 11/16/2021 DESIGN ISSUES

B-5772 0.000

ROWAN

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING REPLACE BRIDGE 66 OVER THE NORFOLK 

SOUTHERN RAILWAY TRACKS ON SR 1724 

(HURLEY SCHOOL ROAD)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,950,000

KEVIN FISCHER, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $2,150,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (PENDING) RAILROAD AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45728.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1724(002)

MI

DELAYED FROM: 7/20/2021  TO: 11/16/2021 DESIGN ISSUES

I-6052 0.000

MECKLENBURG

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-277 MECKLENBURG COUNTY I-277

(BROOKSHIRE FRWY) FROM WEST OF I-77 TO

EAST OF I-77. BRIDGE REHABILITATION.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $8,000,000

B. CANIPE, JOHN EDMONDS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $8,000,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

48234.3.1

FA #: 0277022

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, November 16, 2021

Tuesday, August 10, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, September 28, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 2

P-5726 0.000

C204343

ROWAN

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

NS MAIN CONSTRUCT TRACK IMPROVEMENTS, 

SECOND PLATFORM, PEDESTRIAN UNDERPASS, 

SITEWORK, RETAINING WALL, SIGNALLING 

EQUIPMENT.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,431,000

BRADLEY SMYTHE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $6,431,000

RAILROAD AGREEMENT (REQUIRED) MUNICIPAL RAIL AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

47604.3.1

MI

U-5302 1.153

C204512

WAKE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

US 401 FROM SOUTH OF SR 1006 (OLD STAGE 

ROAD) TO SOUTH OF SR 2538 (MECHANICAL 

BOULEVARD) IN GARNER. CONVERT TO 

SUPERSTREET.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $15,700,000

J. HOPKINS, JOHN W. BRAXTON JR, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $5,000,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

48000.3.1

MI

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

U-5754 1.018

GUILFORD

NO PERMITS REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING US 29/US 70/US 220 (O'HENRY BOULEVARD) 

FROM I-40/BUSINESS 85 TO SOUTH OF FLORIDA 

STREET IN GREENSBORO

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,650,000

LAURA SUTTON, N/A, VACANT, ERIN CHEELY, N/A, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $3,950,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

54034.3.2

FA #: NHP-0029(065)

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

Tuesday, September 14, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, November 2, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 2

B-5737 0.152

C204480

ROCKINGHAM

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

REPLACE BRIDGE 108 OVER NC 14/NC 87/NC 770 

IN EDEN ON NC 700

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $4,100,000

KEVIN FISCHER, KRISTY ALFORD, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

UTILITY AGREEMENT (PENDING)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

45693.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

DELAYED FROM: 9/21/2021  TO: 12/21/2021 DESIGN ISSUES

P-5715 0.371

C204339

WAKE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

RETAINING WALL, SIGNALS, 

STRUCTURE, WIDENING

NEW HOPE CHURCH ROAD GRADE SEPARATION 

OVER CSX RAILROAD (CROSSING NO. 630 607N) 

AT MILE POST S152.32.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $14,500,000

KUMAR TRIVEDI, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $12,899,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (PENDING) RAILROAD AGREEMENT (PENDING) MUNICIPAL RAIL AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

46927.3.1

MI

P-5720 0.680

C204204

WAKE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

RETAINING WALL, SIGNALS, 

STRUCTURE

CSX - PROPOSED GRADE-SEPARATION OF 

DURANT ROAD (SR 2006) OVER CSX S LINE 

RAILROAD IN RALEIGH

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $15,100,000

KUMAR TRIVEDI, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $15,100,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) RAILROAD AGREEMENT (IN) MUNICIPAL-RAIL AGREEMENT (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

46932.3.1

MI

R-2233BB 3.900

C204397

RUTHERFORD

404 PERMITS (PENDING) 401 PERMITS (IN)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

US 221 SOUTH OF US 74 BUSINESS (CHARLOTTE 

ROAD) TO NORTH OF SR 1366 (ROPER LOOP 

ROAD)

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $83,000,000

BEVERLY G. ROBINSON, DAVID STUTTS, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, VACANT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $53,000,000

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) 2-UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) 4-FEMA'S-NFIP (IN)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

34400.3.4

MI

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

Tuesday, September 14, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

Tuesday, November 2, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 2

R-2511 10.400

C204498

BEAUFORT, MARTIN

404/NEPA/401 PERMITS (PENDING)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

US 17 FROM WASHINGTON BYP NORTH OF NC 

171 TO MULTI-LANES SOUTH OF WILLIAMSTON

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $65,600,000

J. JENNINGS, RYAN LEE SHOOK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $24,800,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

35494.3.1

MI

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

U-2579AB 2.727

FORSYTH

404/401 PERMITS MODIFICATION (IN) CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION 

(PENDING)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURE

WINSTON-SALEM - NORTHERN BELTWAY 

EASTERN SECTION (FUTURE I-74) FROM I-40 TO I-

40 BUSINESS/US 421 * SEE R-2247 FOR 

PLANNING DOCUMENT *

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $211,900,000

PAM R. WILLIAMS, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, WILLIAM A. BARRETT, N/A, C. DAYTON MARTIN

STIP ESTIMATE $61,900,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (PENDING) MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (REQUIRED)

RALEIGH LETTING (LET) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

34839.3.GV5

FA #: NHPIM-0040(68)

MI

DELAYED FROM: 5/18/2021  TO: 12/21/2021 RIGHT OF WAY ISSUES

U-4906 6.605

ONSLOW

404/CAMA PERMITS (IN)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

GUM BRANCH ROAD WIDENING PROJECT - SR 

1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD) FROM WEST OF SR 

1313 (MILLS FIELDS ROAD) TO EAST OF SR 1324 

(RAMSEY ROAD) IN ONSLOW COUNTY

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $11,500,000

C. KIMES, DAVID LEONARD, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $8,700,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

40255.3.3

FA #: STP-1308(12)

MI

N/A 1.050

C204568

DARE

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION US 64 OVER ROANOKE SOUND - STRUCTURE 

NO. 270012

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $10,800,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.46

MI



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, January 19, 2021

PAGE 1 of 1

I-5986C 0.000

C204556

CUMBERLAND, HALIFAX, 

HARNETT, JOHNSTON, 

NASH, NORTHAMPTON, 

ROBESON, WILSON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-95 INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER FROM SOUTH

CAROLINA STATE LINETO VIRGINIA STATE LINE

(COMB W/R-5777D).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $27,667,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $27,667,000

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

47532.3.4

FA #: 0095071

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-5986C, R-5777D UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47532.3.4 / 44648.3.5 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS OWN WBS) 

FA# 0095071 / 0070235 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS OWN FA#)

DELAYED FROM: 12/15/2020  TO: 1/19/2021 EXTERNAL ACTIONS

R-5777D 0.000

C204556

CARTERET, CRAVEN, 

JOHNSTON, JONES, 

LENOIR, WAKE, WAYNE, 

WILSON

404 PERMITS (REQUIRED) 401 PERMITS (IN) CAMA (PENDING)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING US 70 (FUTURE I-42) INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER 

FROM I-40 TO MOREHEAD CITY PORT (COMB W/I-

5986C).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $19,000,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $19,000,000

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

44648.3.5

FA #: 0070235

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-5986C, R-5777D UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  47532.3.4 / 44648.3.5 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS OWN WBS) 

FA# 0095071 / 0070235 (EACH PROJECT USES ITS OWN FA#)

DELAYED FROM: 12/15/2020  TO: 1/19/2021 EXTERNAL ACTIONS



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, May 18, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

B-6015 0.057

C204407

BURKE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

PAGE 1 of 1

TYPE OF WORK

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING, 

PAVING

BRIDGE 237 OVER ROCK CREEK ON SR 1913 

(SUGAR LOAF ROAD) (COMB W/B-6018).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $700,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $700,000

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48210.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1913(006)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6015, B-6018 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48210.3.1     BRZ-1913(006)

B-6018 0.057

BUNCOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

CULVERT, DRAINAGE, GRADING, 

PAVING

BRIDGE 536 OVER NEWFOUND CREEK ON SR 

1296 (BROOKS BRANCH ROAD) (COMB W/B-6015).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $700,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $700,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48213.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1296(003)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6015, B-6018 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48210.3.1     BRZ-1913(006)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, June 15, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 2

I-5879 0.000

ROBESON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURES

I-95 AT SR 1536 (CARTHAGE ROAD AND WEST

CARTHAGE ROAD) (EXIT 19). IMPROVE

INTERCHANGE. (COMB W/I-6064A, I-6064B & I-

6064C).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $16,500,000

TERESA M. BRUTON, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $12,400,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

53079.3.1

FA #: 0095077

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-6064A, I-6064B, I-6064C, I-5879 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  USE 49067.3.1 FOR I-6064A; USE 49067.3.3 FOR I-
6064B, I-6064C AND I-5879     FA# 0095077

BUILD GRANT PROJECT

I-6064A 0.000

C204596

ROBESON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-95 FROM I-74(EXIT 13)TO CARTHAGE

ROAD(EXIT 19). WIDEN ROADWAY. (COMB W/I-

5879, I-6064B, I-6064C).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $183,700,000

TERESA M. BRUTON, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $82,000,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

49067.3.1

FA #: 0095077

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-6064A, I-6064B, I-6064C, I-5879 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  USE 49067.3.1 FOR I-6064A; USE 49067.3.3 FOR I-

6064B, I-6064C AND I-5879     FA# 0095077

BUILD GRANT PROJECT

I-6064B 0.000

ROBESON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING I-95 FROM CARTHAGE ROAD (EXIT 19) TO US

301(FAYETTEVILLE ROAD, EXIT 22). WIDEN

ROADWAY. (COMB W/I-5879, I-6064A, I-6064C).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $72,300,000

TERESA M. BRUTON, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $44,900,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

49067.3.2

FA #: 0095077

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-6064A, I-6064B, I-6064C, I-5879 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  USE 49067.3.1 FOR I-6064A; USE 49067.3.3 FOR I-
6064B, I-6064C AND I-5879     FA# 0095077

BUILD GRANT PROJECT



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, June 15, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

I-6064C 0.000

C204596

ROBESON

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

PAGE 2 of 2

TYPE OF WORK

PAVEMENT REHABILITATION I-95 FROM MILE MARKER 13 TO MILE MARKER 22.

PAVEMENT REHABILITATION. (COMB W/I-5879, I-

6064A, I-6064B).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $146,100,000

TERESA M. BRUTON, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $146,100,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

49067.3.3

FA #: 0095077

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  I-6064A, I-6064B, I-6064C, I-5879 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  USE 49067.3.1 FOR I-6064A; USE 49067.3.3 FOR I-
6064B, I-6064C AND I-5879     FA# 0095077

BUILD GRANT PROJECT



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, August 17, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 1

I-3306A 11.400

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS

I-40, FROM I-85 TO DURHAM COUNTY LINE. NC 86

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS34178.3.GV3

MI

FA #: IMS-040-4(148)259

ORANGE

STIP ESTIMATE $175,600,000 LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $175,600,000

DESIGN BUILD LET (DBL)

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

TERESA M. BRUTON, N/A, N/A, MICHAEL A. TURCHY, JUSTIN D. BEAVER, KYLE PLEASANT

ADDED TO: 8/17/2021 TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, October 19, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

R-2576 9.900

CURRITUCK

404/CAMA/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED) USCG PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

PAGE 1 of 1

TYPE OF WORK

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

MID-CURRITUCK BRIDGE, FROM COINJOCK TO 

COROLLA NCTA PROJECT

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $383,276,000

RODGER ROCHELLE, N/A, N/A, GORDON CASHIN, N/A, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $273,956,000

NCTA DESIGN BUILD (TADBL)

34470.3.GV3

FA #: STBG-00SS(048)

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (2/15 - 9/30)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 3

B-6014 0.078

C204406

MCDOWELL

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 312 OVER SECOND BROAD RIVER ON SR 

1781 (COMB W/B-6011, B-6013 & B-6016).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,000,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $1,000,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48209.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1781(001)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6011, B-6013, B-6014, B-6016 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48209.3.1      BRZ-1781(001)

B-6011 0.070

BURKE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 145 OVER BRISTOL CREEK ON SR 1430  

(COMB W/B-6014, B-6013 & B-6016).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $650,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $725,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48206.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1430(009)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6011, B-6013, B-6014, B-6016 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48209.3.1      BRZ-1781(001)

B-6013 0.067

MITCHELL

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 207 OVER GRASSY CREEK ON SR 1106 

(COMB W/B-6011, B-6014 & B-6016).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $800,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $800,000

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48208.3.1

FA #: BRZ-1106(016)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6011, B-6013, B-6014, B-6016 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48209.3.1      BRZ-1781(001)

B-6016 0.066

BUNCOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE

BRIDGE 142 OVER MARTIN CREEK ON SR 2027 

(COMB W/B-6011, B-6013 & B-6014).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $500,000

DAVID STARK, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $700,000

FEMA-NFIP (REQUIRED)

EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD LET

48211.3.1

FA #: BRZ-2027(001)

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  B-6011, B-6013, B-6014, B-6016 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  48209.3.1      BRZ-1781(001)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 2 of 3

N/A 0.000

ALLEGHANY

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE 020005 ON SR 1133 OVER LITTLE RIVER 

IN ALLEGHANY COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $475,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD (DXDBL)

17BP.11.R.152

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 17BP.11.R.161 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 
17BP.11.R.161     

COMBINED STRATEGIC LETTING

N/A 0.000

ASHE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE 040029 ON US 221 OVER DOG CREEK IN 

ASHE COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,090,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD (DXDBL)

17BP.11.R.160

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 17BP.11.R.161 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 
17BP.11.R.161     

COMBINED STRATEGIC LETTING

N/A 0.000

ASHE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE 040015 ON SR 1147 OVER SOUTH 

BEAVER CREEK IN ASHE COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $450,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD (DXDBL)

17BP.11.R.161

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 17BP.11.R.161 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  17BP.11.R.152, 17BP.11.R.160, 

17BP.11.R.161     

COMBINED STRATEGIC LETTING



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

LENGTH DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

N/A 0.000

WILKES

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

PAGE 3 of 3

TYPE OF WORK

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE 960436 ON SR 1943 OVER EAST PRONG 

ROARING RIVER IN WILKES COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,340,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD (DXDBL)

17BP.11.R.155

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  17BP.11.R.163, 17BP.11.R.155 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  17BP.11.R.163, 17BP.11.R.155 

COMBINED STRATEGIC LETTING

N/A 0.000

WILKES

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT BRIDGE 960136 ON SR 1002 OVER MULBERRY 

CREEK IN WILKES COUNTY.

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $725,000

JOE LAWS, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

DIVISION EXPRESS DESIGN BUILD (DXDBL)

17BP.11.R.163

MI

COMBINED PROJECT:  17BP.11.R.163, 17BP.11.R.155 UNDER ONE CONTRACT, WBS:  17BP.11.R.163, 17BP.11.R.155 

COMBINED STRATEGIC LETTING



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, January 18, 2022

Tuesday, November 30, 2021

Tuesday, October 12, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 1 of 2

B-3186 0.000

HAYWOOD

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING REPLACE BRIDGE 155 & 158 OVER RICHLAND 

CREEK ON US 23-74 NBL

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $6,100,000

B. BURCH, JOSHUA DEYTON, ADAM DOCKERY, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $6,100,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

38332.3.1

FA #: BRNHP-0023(32)

MI

B-4442 0.000

BUNCOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING REPLACE BRIDGES 370 & 373 OVER REEMS 

CREEK ON US 19/23, US 25, & US 70

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $2,000,000

BEVERLY G. ROBINSON, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, VACANT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $2,000,000

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

38368.3.1

FA #: 0019061

MI

B-4444 0.000

BUNCOMBE

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING REPLACE BRIDGES 353 AND 354 OVER SR 1882 

ON US 19/23, US 25, & US 70

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $1,000,000

BEVERLY G. ROBINSON, A. K. PASCHAL, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, ROGER M. GARRETT, AGDUPREEYORK

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

38370.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)

B-5898 0.000

HAYWOOD

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

STATEWIDE

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING REPLACE BRIDGE 168 OVER US 19 AND US 23 ON 

US 23/US 74

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,100,000

B. BURCH, JOSHUA DEYTON, ADAM DOCKERY, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $3,100,000

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

48030.3.1

FA #: BRSTP-0019(49)

MI

BR-0033 0.000

MCDOWELL

404/401 PERMITS (REQUIRED)

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING BRIDGE 580084 ON SR 1234 OVER I-40

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,350,000

KEVIN FISCHER, N/A, N/A, JEFFREY L. HEMPHILL, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

67033.3.1

MI

(STATE BRIDGE PROGRAM)



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

TENTATIVE LETTING: Tuesday, January 18, 2022

Tuesday, November 30, 2021

Tuesday, October 12, 2021PLANS DUE:  

REVIEW DATE:  

LENGTH TYPE OF WORK DESCRIPTIONPROJECT

PAGE 2 of 2

R-3300B 6.893

C204553

PENDER

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

REGIONAL

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURES

NC 417 (HAMPSTEAD BYPASS) FROM SOUTH OF 

NC 210 TO NORTH OF SR 1563 (SLOOP POINT 

LOOP ROAD).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $116,700,000

C. KIMES, DAVID LEONARD, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $51,700,000

FEMA-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

40237.3.3

MI

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

R-5021 7.244

C204123

BRUNSWICK

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

SIGNALS, STRUCTURES

NC 211 FROM SR 1500 (MIDWAY ROAD) TO NC 87

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $102,300,000STIP ESTIMATE $102,300,000

404/401 REVISED PERMITS (IN)

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT (IN) UTILITY AGREEMENT (IN) 2 - FEMA-NFIP (IN) 
C. KIMES, DAVID LEONARD, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

DIVISION

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL) (8 WEEK ADVERTISEMENT)

41582.3.1

FA #: STP-0211(021)

MI

PRIMARY NURSERY AREA MORATORIUM (4/1 - 9/30)

U-5996 1.185

C204542

NASH

404/401 PERMITS (IN)

DIVISION

DRAINAGE, GRADING, PAVING, 

STRUCTURE, RETAINING WALLS

WIDEN SR 1603 (N. OLD CARRIAGE RD) FROM 

NORTH OF SR 1770 (EASTERN AVE./SUNSET 

AVE.) TO SR 1601 (REGES STORE RD)/ SR 1609 

(GREEN HILLS RD.).

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $23,940,000

K. BOWEN, RUSSELL E. BROADWELL, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $11,940,000

UTILITY AGREEMENT (REQUIRED) FEMA-NFIP (IN)

DIVISION DESIGN RALEIGH LET (DDRL)

47133.3.1

MI

(INCLUDES BUILD NC BONDS)

N/A 0.434

C204301

NEW HANOVER

NO PERMITS REQUIRED

BRIDGE PRESERVATION I-40E AND I-40W/NE CAPE FEAR - STRUCTURE

NO. 640048 AND 640049

LATEST PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE: $3,500,000

KRISTY ALFORD, PE, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A

STIP ESTIMATE $0

RALEIGH LETTING (LET)

15BPR.26

MI



 I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT  $            1,600  $              6,400  $              8,000 
   I-1.1 Highway
   I-1.2 Other Modes
   I-1.3 Socioeconomic
   I-1.4 Title VI

 II-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) DEVELOPMENT $               800  $              3,200  $              4,000 
   II-1.1 Develop CTP Vision
   II-1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment
   II-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening
   II-1.4 Develop Final Plan
   II-1.5 Adopt Plan
 II-2 PRIORITIZATION  $            4,400  $            17,600  $            22,000 
   II-2.1 Project Prioritization
 II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT  $               600  $              2,400  $              3,000 
   II-3.1 STIP Participation
   II-3.2 Merger / Project Development
 II-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING  $            5,340  $            21,360  $            26,700 
   II-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning
   II-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings

 III-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES  $            4,400  $            17,600  $            22,000 
   III-1.1 Administrative Documents
   III-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance
   III-1.3 Program Administration

 IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES  $            7,636  $            30,543  $            38,179 
   IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs
 IV-2 ADVERTISING  $                 80  $                 320  $                 400 
   IV-2.1 News Media Ads
 IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS  $               400  $              1,600  $              2,000 
   IV-3.1 Hotel Costs
   IV-3.2 Meal Costs
   IV-3.3 Incidentals
 IV-4 POSTAGE  $                 30  $                 120  $                 150 
   IV-4.1 Mailings
 IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING  $               300  $              1,200  $              1,500 
   IV-5.1 Conference Registration
   IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees
 IV-6 TRAVEL  $            1,000  $              4,000  $              5,000 
   IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement
   IV-6.2 Car Rental Costs
   IV-6.3 Other Travel Expenses

 V-1 INDIRECT COSTS APPROVED BY COGNIZANT AGENCY FY 2020-2021 $            1,424  $              5,695  $              7,119 
   V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

 $          28,010  $           112,038  $          140,048 

Approved by the TAC on:    ____________20__

__________________________________________________
Signature, TAC Chairman

__________________________________________________
Signature, RPO Secretary

TOTAL

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES

IV.  DIRECT COSTS

V.  INDIRECT COSTS

FY 2021-2022
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

ANNUAL PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCES TABLE
Upper Coastal Plain Rural Planning Organization

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

TASK
CODE WORK CATEGORY

RPO PROGRAM FUNDS

TOTAL
LOCAL

20%

STATE

80%



FY 2020-2021
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

Narrative
Upper Coastal Plain Rural Planning Organization

8,000.00$        
  I-1.1 Highway

Collect centerline data from member Counties to maintain up to date data inventory. Maintain UCPRPO 
GIS Data Warehouse. Provide traffic counts upon request.

  I-1.2 Other Modes
Collection and mapping of non-highway data, etc.

  I-1.3 Socioeconomic
Update Socioeconomic and demographic data for all member counties. Data may include commuting, 
travel preference, future land use, zoning, employment, etc.

  I-1.4 Title VI
Affirm RPO compliance with Title VI and develop Title VI plan.

4,000.00$        
  II-1.1 Develop CTP Vision

Meet with members to review curent CTP. Completion of Community Understanding Reports and aid in 
providing public engagement; etc. Upon need for CTP update, work with community member and 
NCDOT to develop CTPs.

  II-1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment
UCPRPO Draft UCPRPO PWP Expense Report FY2021_020420.xlsx

  II-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening

Review and analyze project and program alternatives against community 
vision/goals/objectives, natural and human environmental constraints, fiscal reality, 
funding and maintenacne concerns, etc.

  II-1.4 Develop Final Plan
Review final graphic, written, and mapping products produced in potential CTP updates.

  II-1.5 Adopt Plan
Aid in adoption of potential CTP updates.

22,000.00$      
  II-2.1 Project Prioritization

Perform duties and responsibilities related to STI and other local prioritization activities (i.e. 
CMAQ)Prepare and present to TCC/TAC spreadsheet of Committed, Carryover, Holding Tank and 
Deleted projects. Update and maintain interactive online STI Project map. Hold meeting in each county 
to solicit new projects. Obtain TCC/TAC approval of projects.  Gather data for highway projects and 
enter highway and non-highway projects into SPOT On!ine.  Discuss Alternative Criteria rates with other 
RPO/MPOs and Divisions.  Attend SPOT training.  Update Local Input Methodology.  Carryout steps of 
Methodology.  Post information on website as required by Methodology.

3,000.00$        
  II-3.1 STIP Participation

Review status of projects in STIP, report to TCC/TAC and perform other duties related to reviewing and 
commentins on STIP additions, modifications, deletions, and drafts.

  II-3.2 Merger / Project Development
Attend and participate in MERGER meetings as required. Attend officials and public meetings.

26,700.00$      
  II-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning

Attend NCARPO quarterly meetings and MPO conference.  Attend Highway US 70 Commission 
meetings.  Attend Hwy 17/64 Association meetings. Stay up to date on Joint Legislative Transportation 
Oversight Committee meetings and report to Executive Committee and TCC/TAC. Attend and participate 
in Eastern North Carolina Freight Study. Attend other transportation planning i.e. Rocky Mount TCC 
meetings, Tar River Transit TAB, JCATS TAB, East Coast Greenway, Mountains to Sea Trail, Regional 
Commuter Rail Studies, etc.

  II-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings
Participate in Statewide Committees i.e. NC-TIC, etc. Attend various training events i.e. RPO Training, 
NC GIS Conference, NCAMPO, NCDOT PTD Training, ATLAS Training, Transportation Summit, Ongoing 
Feasibility Studies, etc. Provide planning services to Pinetops for pedestrian plan. Special Studies: 
Coordinate/manage potential SPR Funded projects i.e. (MST) Neuse River Greenway Feasibility Study 
between Clayton and Smithfield; Study intersection at Raleigh Rd Pkwy W and Ward Blvd in Wilson. 
Continue persuing feasibility study for Howard Ave/rail yard/I-95 in Selma. Participate in local 
transportation or other planning initiatives related to transportation as requested by member 
communities.

22,000.00$      
  III-1.1 Administrative Documents

Prepare, obtain approval, and submit PWP, and needed amendments. Prepare and submit Quarterly 
Reports and Final Yearly Narrative. Update MOU, LPA, Bylaws, or PIP as needed.

  III-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance
Prepare minutes, agendas, materials, speakers, etc. for and hold TCC and TAC meetings. Inform TAC 
of Ethics information and deadlines. Assist TAC members with Ethics forms. Maintain membership 
rosters and meeting schedules.

  III-1.3 Program Administration

Providing transportation information and data.  Contact NCDOT staff concerning questions from, 
officials, citizens and TAC /TCC members.  Phone calls, emails, and general program administration, etc.  

38,179.00$      
  IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs

Regular or direct costs for operation of the RPO program. i.e. printing, dues and subscriptions, 
equipment, supplies, and professional services. 

400.00$           
  IV-2.1 News Media Ads

Advertising costs for Public Hearings, workshops, meetings etc.
2,000.00$        

  IV-3.1 Hotel Costs
Costs for overnight stays at NCARPO quarterly meetings, NCAMPO Conference and NADO Rural 
Transportation Conference etc.

  IV-3.2 Meal Costs
Meal Costs while on overnight or extended travel

  IV-3.3 Incidentals
Hotel parking, tips for over night travel

150.00$           
  IV-4.1 Mailings

Costs for mailing RPO projects (surveys, notices, etc.)

1,500.00$        
  IV-5.1 Conference Registration

Registration fees for NCAMPO Conference, NC Transporation Summitt, etc., and other pertinent 
planning conferences.

  IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees
Various training classes and events approved by NCDOT TPD. i.e. NC GIS Conference, NC URISA 
Conference, GIS classes

5,000.00$        
  IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement

Reimbursement for total miles traveled
  IV-6.2 Car Rental Costs

Car Rental Costs
  IV-6.3 Other Travel Expenses

Parking fee, other

7,119.00$        
  V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

Indirect costs incurred for the RPO Program charged by Nash County.
140,048.00$    

 IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING

 IV-6 TRAVEL

V.  INDIRECT COSTS
 V-1 INDIRECT COSTS APPROVED BY COGNIZANT AGENCY FY 18-19

TOTAL

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT
 I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

 II-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) DEVELOPMENT
II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

 II-2 PRIORITIZATION 

 IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES

 IV-2 ADVERTISING

 IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS

 IV-4 POSTAGE

 II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT

 II-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES
 III-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

IV.  DIRECT COSTS



Upper Coastal Plain RPO
Draft Cost Share FY 2021-2022

NCDOT Share 112,038.40$   
Local Share 28,009.60$   
Total 140,048.00$   

2019
Population* % of Total 20% Cost Share

Edgecombe 52394 0.12 3,356.05$   
Johnston 206016 0.47 13,196.18$   
Nash 96089 0.22 6,154.90$   
Wilson 82781 0.19 5,302.47$   

Total 437280 1.00 28,009.60$   
*North Carolina Ofiice of State Budget and Management Most Current Provisional Certified 2019 Estimates



7

CCX Construction Update, Rocky Mount

Construction is ongoing 

at the Carolina Connector 

(CCX) intermodal terminal in 

Edgecombe County. Significant 

grading, utility and paving 

activities are nearly complete. 

Construction of the yard 

track and buildings are nearly 

finished. The material for the 

movable electric cranes have 

been delivered and are now on 

site awaiting assembly. 

Terminal site looking west

Terminal site looking north



Terminal looking north

Terminal south lead looking northTerminal north lead looking north

CCX update continued


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



